

ABOUT ME

Am 9+ years experience working as a qualified graphic and web designer, I have worked with a variety of companies locally and internationally, designing and producing quality print and digital design solutions. Offering unique solutions for each client is a major strength, with effective visual design driving brand recognition and customer response.

As a creative thinker, I work efficiently and effectively whilst exploring options within the task at hand. Great communication and teamwork are skills when it comes to tight deadlines or a stressful situation, there's nothing a good smile and a coffee in hand can't solve! I'm willing to go the extra mile to get a job done and being a little bit of a perfectionist.

EDUCATION

> MULTIMEDIA & ANIMATION Oxford Software Institute, New Delhi	2009 - 2010
BACHELOR OF ARTS EIILM University	2009 - 2012
> HIGH SCHOOL & INTERMEDIATE U.P Board Allahabad	2006 - 2008
EXPERIENCE	
> BIGLIGHT COMMUNICATIONS Dwarka, New Delhi	OCT 2010 - MAY 2011
> RAJPUT PROPERTIES & DEVELOPERS Sector 62, Noida	DEC 2011 - NOV 2013
> URBAINIA SPACES PVT. LTD. Sector 62, Noida	JAN 2014 - SEP 2018
> UNYDE SYSTEMS PVT. LTD. Sector 67, Noida	OCT 2018 - OCT 2019
 SYNDICATE INNOVATIONS INTERNATIONAL LTD. Site IV, Industrial Area, Sahibabad 	JAN 2020 - OCT 2020
> TECHAHEAD SOFTWARE PVT. LTD. Secto 62, Noida	JOINED 21st OCT 2020 STILL WORKING
SKILLS	

 ADOBE XD
 • • • • • •
 PHOTOSHOP
 • • • • • •

 COREL DRAW
 • • • • • •
 ILLUSTRATOR
 • • • • • •

 AFTER EFFECT
 • • • • • •
 PREMIERE
 • • • • • •

Date.